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- From: Complaints

Sent: 28 January 2021 13.06

To: Owen Wainwright; Mark Radbourne; Hollie Watts, Warehouse

Ce: Rennie Saverton; Simon Motley; Kevin Nash a5

Subject: {Retunes to Viomed) Muitipie Oxygen Sensor Failures CG95% and CL95%
Hi,

Please see below Oxygen Sensor Failures that are required to go back to VIOMED for inspection followed by
replacement under warranty .

10 Viomed retuins atithorisation number SRSB7707 67 CCOBGAX Seriggr =« e
Three of the sensors are R-47V sensors and their serial numbers are:

/ V104251 (manufactured 2020-03)

/ V104575 (manufactured 2020-10)

/ V104578 (manufactured 2020-10).

,_/ The fourth sensor is type R22ZMEDV which is serial number V114652 {manufactured 2020-04),

2. Viomed returns authorisation number SRS67705 for CCY59 1X senso {vnsm;}\\ ;
| / Dd ot
Cn the address below address; .-}-f 3 @S(fﬂ 07 (@i\)e_’ {'f\

Viamed Ltd.

15 Station Road ' Cg %‘a ’ 262'(
Cross Hills - '

Keighley e

BD20 7DT

Kind Reagrds
2 T

Ebaa Naji
Quality and Compliance Engineer

.

Inspiration Healthcare

2 Satelfite Business Village, Fleming Way
Crawley, West Sussex, RH{10 9NE

W www inspiration-healtheare.com

T +44 (0)1273 489021

E ebaa.naji@inspiration-healthcare.com

24 hour emergency hire and support call +44 (0} 1455 840 555
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